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To the Directors of EC Global Limited
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying special purpose financial statements (accompanying financial statements) of EC
Global Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes
in Equity for the year than ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Special Purpose Financial Statements"”).
This Special Purpose Financial Statement is prepared for the purpose of preparation of consolidated financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019 for Edelweiss Financial Services Limited Reporting (Ultimate Holding Company) under
Ind-AS.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Special
Purpose Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date and the basis of accounting described in Note 2 to the
accompanying Special Purpose Financial Statements.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Special Purpose Financial Statements.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Special Purpose Financial Statements
of the Company

The Company’s management is responsible for the preparation of these Special Purpose Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 2 to the accompanying
Special Purpose Financial Statements. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Company for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial contral that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Management of the Company and those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Financial Statements of the
Company as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Special Purpose Financial Statements of the
Company.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control.

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Special Purpose
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other matters - restriction of use

The comparative Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 and the transition date
opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2017, included in these standalone Ind AS financial statements, are based on the
previously issued statutory financial statements’ prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (IGAAP) and have been audited by us and have expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements vide
report dated April 24, 2018 and May 12, 2017 for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 respectively, as
adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have
been audited by us.

This report is issued at the request of the Company and is intended solely for the information and use of the EC Global
Limited for its reporting of Consolidated audited financial results for the year ended March 31, 2019 to Edelweiss
Financial Services Limited (‘Ultimate Parent Company’), and is not intended to be and should not be used for any other
purpose or by anyone other than the specified parties without our prior written consent.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 119850W

R.P.Soni

Partner
Membership Number: 104796

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 08, 2019
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EC Global Limited

Balance Sheet

(Currency : Indian rupees)

ASSETS

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Derivative financial instruments
Loans

Investments

Other financial assets

Non-financial assets

Current tax assets (net)
Property, Plant and Equipment
Other Intangible assets

Other non- financial assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Trade payables

Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Other financial liabilities

Non-financial liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net)
Provisions

Other non-financial liabilities

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 119850W

R. P. Soni

Partner
Membership No.: 104796
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Note

10
iR
12

13
14
15

16
17

18
19

20

to 37

As at
31 March 2019

70,531,782
2,494,887,357
13,970,043
393,050,192

As at
31 March 2018

31,866,300

2,413,065,648
2,956,674,034
625,048,473

As at
1 April 2017

39,698,820
28,331,812
2,230,790,739
1,154,169,827
902,019,937

2,972,439,374

6,026,654,455

4,355,011,135

4,510,244 6,416 6,396
81,605 174,066 .
37,608 52,281 -

108,737 61,792 210,725

4,738,194 294,555 217,121

2,977,177,568

6,026,949,010

4,355,228,256

66,201,032 22,048,109 69,800,638
238,294,022 3,318,602,824 1,904,372,917

906,169 313,865 s
305,401,223 3,340,964,798 1,974,173,555
5,552,008 1,205,984 1,442,919

14,259 27,981 .

79,962 81,702 -
5,646,229 1,315,867 1,442,919
160,850,745 160,850,745 1,104,840
2,505,279,371 2,523,817,800 2,378,506,942
2,666,130,116 2,684,668,545 2,379,611,782
2,977,177,568 6,026,949,010 4,355,228,256

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

.

Kaneyalall Hawabhay Vinod Kumar Soni



EC Global Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss
{Currency : Indian rupees)

Revenue from operations
Interest income

Fee and commission income
Net gain on fair value changes

Other income
Total income
Expenses

Finance costs
Employee benefits expense

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit/ (loss) before tax

Tax expenses
Current tax

Profit/(loss) for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Falr value gain / loss - OCI - debt

Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve - OCI
Income Tax - OCI - that will be reclassified

QOther Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Earnings per equity share:

Basic and diluted (face value of USD 1 each)

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 119850W

R.P.Soni -

Partner
Membership No.: 104796

Mumbai
8 May 2019

Note

21
22
23

24
25
13& 14
26

27

28

11037

For the year ended
31 March 2019

244,259,112

For the year ended
31 March 2018

277,319,393
161,118,519

(313,506,980) (123,808,108)
(2,952,171) 633,269
(72,200,039) 315,263,073
33,133,489 108,369,943
3,873,432 1,911,526
125,205 55,231
115,996,174 40,717,625
153,128,300 151,054,325
(225,328,339) 164,208,748
5,236,793 9,617,937
(230,565,132) 154,530,811

39,853,438

(19,594,042)

172,173,265 10,314,087
212,026,703 (9,279,955)
(18,538,429) 145,310,856

(92.23) 63.74

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ety H o

Kaneyalall Hawabhay
Director

8 May 2019

Vinod Kumar Soni



EC Global Limited

Statement of changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Gurrency: Indian rupees)

Equity Share

Other Equity

Reserves and Surplus

Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars Capital Total
. . Debt Insiumerits Foreign exchange
Retained earnings 1hrough_0ther tranalaticn résarve
Comprehensive Income
Balance at 1 April 2017 (Indian GAAP) 1,104,840 2,219,661,557 = 180,693,844 2,401,460,241
Ind AS adjustments - 190,149,333 {31,303,948) {180,693,844) (21,848,457)
Profit for the year - 154,590,811 - - 154,590,811
Other comprehensive income - 2 (19,594,042) 10,314,087 (9,279,955)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 154,590,811 (19,594,042) 10,314,087 145,310,856
Issue of equity share 159,745,905 £ 5 = 159,745,905
Balance at 31 March 2018 160,850,745 2,564,401,701 (50,897,988) 10,314,087 2,684,668,545
Loss for the year - (230,565,132) (230,565,132)
Other comprehensive income = 39,853,438 172,173,265 212,026,703
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - (230,565,132) 39,853,438 172,173,265 (18,538,429)
Bal: at 31 March 2019 160,850,745 2,333,836,569 (11,044,550) 182,487,352 2,666,130,116

Notes :

1.  Foreign exchange translation reserve

The functional currency of the Company is United States Dollars.

These financial statements are prepared and presented in INR which is the functional currency of the Ultimate

Parent Entity, for the purposes of consolidation. Foreign Exchange Translation reserve represents the exchange difference arising on financial statements from functional currency

to the presentation currency.

2. Debtinstruments through Other Comprehensive Income

The Company recognises changes in the fair value of debt instruments held with business abjective

of collect and sell in other comprehensive income. These changes are

accumulated within the FYOCI debt investments reserve within equity. The Company transfers amounts from this reserve to the statement of profit and loss when the debt

instrument is sold. Any impairment loss on such instruments is reclassified immediately to the statement of profit and loss.

As per our report of even date attached.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 119850W

= = B
R. P. Soni

Partner
Membership No.: 104796

Mumbai
8 May 2019

For and on behalf of the Boatd of Directors

(AN

Kaneyalall Hawabhay
Director

8 May 2019

Vinod Ku
Director




EC Global Limited

Cash Flow Statement

(Currency: Indian rupees)
For the year ended
31 March 2019
A Cash flow from operating activities

For the year ended
31 March 2018

(Loss) / profit before taxation (225,328,339) 164,208,748

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 125,205 55,231

Provision for compensated absences (15,659) 27,725
Net loss on FVOCI! debt instrument 226,048,909 42,093,532
Interest income in respect of investing activity on investment (63,441,188) (95,896,264}
Interest income on loans given (173,195,750) (178,762,665)
Interest expense on borrowings (other than debt securities) - 55,075,766

Operating cash flow before working capital changes (235,806,822) (13,197,927)
Add / (less): Adjustments for working capital changes

Decrease in financial assets 231,998,281 276,971,464
Decrease in derivative financial instruments - 28,331,812

(Increase) / Decrease in other non-financial assets (46,945) 148,933

Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 44,152,923 (47,752,529)
Decrease in other financial liabilities 592,304 313,865
Decrease in other non-financial liabilities 197 81,958
Cash generated from operations 40,889,938 244,897,576
Income taxes paid (5,394,597) (9,854,890)
Net cash generated from operating activities - A 35,495,341 235,042,686

B Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of FVOCI debt instrument (7,718,384,177)

Proceeds from sale of FVOCI debt instrument 10,418,476,789
Purchase of fixed assets (including intangible asset) -

(Loans given) / repayments received (net) (Refer note below) 19,172,029
Interest received on loans given 72,202,012
Interest received on investment measured at FVOCI debt instrument 80,003,658

{10,726,702,833)
8,888,845,494
(226,347)
(72,112,466)
68,600,222
89,155,864

Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities - B 2,871,470,311
C Cash flow from financing activities

(Repayment of) / proceeds from short term borrowings (net) {refer note below) (3,062,430,239)

Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares
Interest and other financing cost paid

Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities - C

D Foreign exchange translation reserve - D

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C+D)

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year

Note:

Net figures have been reported on account of volume of transactions.

As per our report of even date attached.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 119850W

®
a | MUMB
2\ Al

R. P. Soni
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

Mumbai
8 May 2019

(17,878,563)

(1,752,440,066)

1,400,847,359
159,745,905
(41,693,218)

{3,080,308,802)

1,518,900,046

For and on behalf of the Board

[LSNN]

212,008,632 (9,335,186)
38,665,482 (7,832,520)
31,866,300 39,698,820
70,531,782 31,866,300

Kaneyalall Hawabhay

Director

8 May 2019

Vinod Kumar Soni
Director



EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

1. Background

EC Global Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated as a private limited company in Republic Mauritius
on 29 December 2004. The address of the Company’s registered office is c/o CITCO (Mauritius) Limited
4" Floor, Tower A, 1 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius. The Company is a holder of a Category 1 Global
Business License and Investment advisory License.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of EC International Limited, a Company incorporated in
Republic Mauritius. The Company is involved in providing consulting and trading in securities and
derivatives in global markets.

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements and Functional Currency

These financial statements are Special Purpose Financial Statements drawn under Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind-AS) for the purpose of Consolidation with Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (Ultimate Holding Company)
for its reporting of Consolidated audited financial results under Ind-AS Division Ill of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

The financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to
time).

The Company being a foreign company prepared its financial statements in USD which is its Functional currency.
However for consolidation purpose, the company presents these financial statements in INR, which is the
functional currency of the ultimate holding company.

The assets and liabilities are translated into INR at the spot rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date and
their statement of profit and loss is translated at average exchange rate prevailing during the year. The exchange
differences arising on translation are recognised in OCl and accumulated as a separate component of other
equity.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2018, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013,
read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP). These
financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2019 are the first financial statements of the Company
prepared under Ind AS. Refer to Note 37 for information on how the Company adopted Ind AS.

3. Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division 11l of the Schedule Il
to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the reporting
date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non—current) is presented in Note 25.




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

4.1

4.2

421

4.2.2

Presentation of financial statements (continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet, They are only offset and
reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts without t being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the
following circumstances:

®  The normal course of business

e The event of default

* The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties
Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements (e.g. ISDAs) are only presented net when they
satisfy the eligibility of netting for all of the above criteria and not just in the event of default..

Significant accounting policies

Recognition of Interest and Dividend income

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all financial
instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at FVOCI. The EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The Company recognises
interest income using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the
expected life of the loan. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various
stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest and charges).

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss when the Company’s right to receive payment of the dividend is
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, and the
amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Financial Instruments
Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially recognised on the trade
date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This
includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. The Company recognises
borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transacticn costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

4.
4.2

4.21

4.3

43.1

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial Instruments
Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the fair value
is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market transactions, the Company recognises
the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases
where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the
transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in profit or loss when the inputs become
observable, or when the instrument is derecognised

Classification of financial instruments
Financial assets:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and the
asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

e  Amortised cost
¢  Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCI)
e  Fairvalue through profit or loss [FVTPL]

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised cost:

. the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows; and

° the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on

initial recognition):

* the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

*  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

4.
43

43.1

43.11

4.3.1.2

43.1.3

Significant accounting policies {continued)

Classification of financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets: (continued)
Amortized cost and Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For
purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by
discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortised cost of the debt
instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss
allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial
asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or issued primarily
for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of financial instruments that
are managed together, for which there evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit is taking. Held-for-
trading assets and liabilities are recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair value. Financial assets
designated at FVTPL.

Investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss, unless the
management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments to be measured at
FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation
and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

4.
4.3.2

43.2.1

43.2.2

Significant accounting policies {continued)
Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial guarantees, and
derivative financial liabilities.

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and costs that are
an integral part of the EIR.

Financial assets and Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading and have been
either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be measured at fair
value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognition when one
of the following criteria are met. Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

* The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise
arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis;
Or

* The liabilities are part of a Company of financial liabilities, which are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment
strategy; Or

* The liabilities containing one or more derivatives, unless they do not significantly modify the cash flows
that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with little or no analysis when a similar
instrument is first considered that separation of the derivative(s) is prohibited.

e Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes
in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements in fair value of liabilities
designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s own credit risk. Such changes in fair value are
recorded in the Own credit reserve through OCI and do not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest
earned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost,
respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs
being an integral part of instrument. Interest earned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at
FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate.




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

4.
4.3.3

4.3.4

4.4

4.5

45.1

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
instruments.

Derivatives

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments including foreign exchange forward
contracts and interest rate swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair value through profit or
loss. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately

Reclassification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the
exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line. Financial
liabilities are never reclassified.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been renegotiated to the
extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss,
to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded.

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does not result
in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Company records a
modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded.
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4.
4.5

4.5.2

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (other than due to substantial modification)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets)
is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The Company also
derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:
e The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or

® It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass—through’ arrangement.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
e The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

e The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to sell the
asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without
imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.
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4.6

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing financial liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The
difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid, including
modified contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, would be recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial assets not held at
FVTPL, together with loan commitment, in this section all referred to as ‘financial instruments’. Equity
instruments are not subject to impairment.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables
and lease receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on
portfalio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the
expected life of the receivables. However if receivables contain a significant financing component, the Company
chooses as its accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by applying general approach to measure
expected credit losses.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a significant
increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on the financial
instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses (12m ECL). The assessment of
whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default
occurring since initial recognition instead of an evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the
reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is
expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date.
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4.
4.6

4.7

4.8

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability of
default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the
exposure at default (EAD) for financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the
reporting date; for loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount
drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the
future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company’s understanding of the specific future
financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

For financial assets, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive,
discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or
loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss
allowance account.

If a financial instrument includes both a loan (i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn commitment (i.e. loan
commitment) component and the Company cannot separately identify the ECL on the loan commitment
component from those on the financial asset component, the ECL on the loan commitment have been
recognised together with the loss allowance for the financial asset. To the extent that the combined ECL exceeds
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset, the ECL have been recognised as a provision. Also, for other loan
commitments and all financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowance has been recognised as a provision.

Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no reasonable
expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

® Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
¢ Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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4.
4.8

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Determination of fair value (continued)

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair
value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have
been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised
below:

* Llevel 1 financial instruments ~Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices
from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access at the measurement date.
The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the
volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price
quotes available on the balance sheet date.

e Level 2 financial instruments-Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are
derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the
instrument’s life.

* Level 3 financial instruments ~Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the
measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its
valuation techniques including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various technigues to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial
instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates the expected net
exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the
individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.
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4.12

Significant accounting policies {continued)
Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to the customer, excluding amounts collected
on behalf of third parties. The Company consider the terms of the contract and its customary business practices
to determine the transaction price. Where the consideration promised is variable, the Company excludes the
estimates of variable consideration that are constrained.

The Company recognises Fee income including advisory fees, is accounted over the period as the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits, as the services are rendered.

Operating leases

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term, in which case lease payments are recognized based on contractual terms. Contingent
rental payable is recognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders
for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing
the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares
that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies other than functional currency are recognised at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are not retranslated

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise
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4.
4.13

4.14

4.15

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Retirement and other employee benefit

The accounting policy followed by the company in respect of its employee benefit schemes in accordance with
Mauritius IFRS, which is also in accordance with Ind AS is set out below:

Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual leave
entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge in the statement of
profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting accumulated leave entitlement based on a
valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method.

Property, plant and equipment

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of fixed assets comprises
purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended
use.

Depreciation is provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready to use or put to
use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

The Company has evaluated the useful lives of the respective fixed assets for calculating the
depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Class of asset Life of asset
Office equipments 2 years
Computer 2 years

Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any.

Intangibles such as software is amortised over a period of 3 years or its estimated useful life whichever is shorter.
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4.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.16 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired
based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount
of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which
the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount.
The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the
balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of
the depreciable historical cost.

4.17 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less.

4.18 Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a contingent
liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Claims against the Company, where the possibility of any
outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related
asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

4.19 Income tax expenses
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
4.20.1 Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxahle profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as
reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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4.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.20.2 Deferred tax

4.20.2

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carryforward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be utilised.

Itis probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary difference, unused tax loss
or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temporary differences which are expected
to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be
carried forward or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is probable
that:

® the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible temporary difference
or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

® taxplanning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
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5.1.

5:1.1

5.1.2

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company's accounting policies the management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations that the management has
made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the Financial Statements.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business model
test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how Companys of financial assets are
managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all
relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured,
the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the
assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are
derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal and whether the
reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the
Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial assets are
held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model
and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets.

Significant increase in credit risk

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL for stage 2 or stage 3
assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. Ind AS
109 does not define what constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In assessing whether the credit risk of an

asset has significantly increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and
supportable forward-looking information.
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5.2,

D22,

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty {continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liahilities within the next financial year, as described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under
current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated
using another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in
the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation
technigues that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable
markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit
risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility.

Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgement, in particular,
the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when determining
impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a
number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company’s ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying assumptions regarding the
choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL models that are considered
accounting judgements and estimates include:

* Probabilities of defaults (PDs) the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions and expectations
of future conditions.

* The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and so allowances
for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss model basis and the qualitative
assessment

¢ The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis

* Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs

* Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such as
unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, exposure at defaults and loss given
defaults (LGDs)

* Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to derive the
economic inputs into the ECL models

It is Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience and adjust when

necessary.
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5.2.3:

5.2.4.

6.1

6.2

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Effective interest rate method

The Company’s EIR methodology, recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents
the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans given / taken and
recognises the effect of characteristics of the product life cycle

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-cycle of
the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

Accounting for deferred taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level
of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on carried forward tax losses with respect to certain
subsidiaries where the Company believes that the said deferred tax assets shall be recoverable based on the
estimated future taxable income which in turn is based on approved business plans and budgets. The losses are
allowed to be carried forward to the years in which the Company expects that there will be sufficient taxable
profits to offset these losses.

Standards issued but not yet effective

Ind AS 116 Leases:

Ind AS 116 Leases replaces Ind AS 17 Leases, including appendices thereto. Ind AS 116 is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance
sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17. The standard includes two recognition
exemptions for lessees — leases of ‘low-value’ assets (e.g., personal computers) and short-term leases (i.e.,
leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a
liability to make lease payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an asset representing the right to use the underlying
asset during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asse ). Lessees will be required to separately recognise the
interest expense on the lease liability and the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset. The application of
this standard is not likely to have a material impact on the Financial Statements.

Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments to Ind AS 109)

The amendments to Ind AS 109 clarify that for the purpose of assessing whether a prepayment feature meets
the SPPI condition, the party exercising the option may pay or receive reasonable compensation for the
prepayment irrespective of the reason for prepayment. In other words, prepayment features with negative
compensation do not automatically fail SPPI. These amendments are to be applied for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 April, 2019.
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6.
6.3
6.3:1

6.4

6.5

Standards issued but not yet effective (continued)
Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2018)

Ind AS 12 Income taxes

The amendments clarify that an entity should recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or
loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognised the transactions
that generated the distributable profits. This is the case irrespective of whether different tax rates apply to
distributed and undistributed profits. These amendments are to be applied for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 April 2019.

Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments to Ind AS 19)

The amendments clarify that the past service cost (or of the gain or loss on settlement) is calculated by
measuring the defined benefit liability (asset) using updated assumptions and comparing benefits offered and
plan assets before and after the plan amendment (or curtailment or settlement) but ignoring the effect of the
asset ceiling (that may arise when the defined benefit plan is in a surplus position). The change in the effect of
the asset ceiling that may result from the plan amendment (or curtailment or settlement) is determined in a
second step and is recognised in the normal manner in other comprehensive income.

An entity is also now required to use the updated assumptions from this remeasurement to determine current
service cost and net interest for the remainder of the reporting period after the change to the plan. In the case
of the net interest, for the period post plan amendment, the net interest is calculated by multiplying the net
defined benefit liability (asset) as remeasured under Ind AS 19 with the discount rate used in the
remeasurement {also taking into account the effect of contributions and benefit payments on the net defined
benefit liability (asset)).

These amendments are to be applied to plan amendments, curtailments or settlements occurring on or after 1
April 2019.

Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments (Appendix C of Ind AS 12)
This Appendix sets out how to determine the accounting tax position when there is uncertainty over income tax
treatments. The Appendix requires an entity to:
¢ determine whether uncertain tax positions are assessed separately or as a Company; and
 assess whether it is probable that a tax authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment used, or proposed to
be used, by an entity in its income tax filings:
o If yes, the entity should determine its accounting tax position consistently with the tax treatment
used or planned to be used in its income tax filings.
o Ifno, the entity should reflect the effect of uncertainty in determining its accounting tax position.

The Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019. Entities can apply the Appendix
with either full retrospective application or modified retrospective application without restatement of
comparatives retrospectively or prospectively.

The application of these amendments is not likely to have a material impact on the Financial Statements.
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7 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- in current accounts

As at As at As at

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
70,531,782 31,866,300 39,698,820
70,531,782 31,866,300 39,698,820




SJUBWINIISU| [RISUBUIY BANBALIDQ [B}O)

- - (1) 12301 gng
- 0v6'095 (2unsopsip Bujesyo
- 6 9ION 48§31} 18SH0 Sunowe :sse7
0¥6'095 000°000'S8 SJIUN Jo "oN SeANeALIap JIpalg (1)
: - (1) 12901 ang
GGGELLL 60B'CZY'PE (aunsojosip Buyasyo
- 6 SION J8J81) J9SHO SUNOLWE (SS87
(S46'v16) zl sjun Aouswnod jo oN | zz6'69 G s)un AguaLno jo "oN saunyn4-
0£6'8Z0'C 9/2'190'92 SJIUN Jo ‘ON | Z88'EGE'PE 655'606'001 S)UN JO "ON sdemg ajey
1salau| pue sjuawsalby aley piemiod-
SaAneALIap ojel §salelu| (1)
- - (1) 12303 qng
(Lre'ssl's) 18€'09t°S (sinsojosip Buiesyo
- 6 BION J8J31) 18540 Sjunowe 'sse
(£pe's51°6) 000°'000'62 sun Aousuno Jo ‘oN | 28€'00t'G 1b6'L18'9Z spun Aouauno Jo ‘o SpJemJoj pue jodg-
sanneauap Aouaiung (1)
junouwy nun unowy nun
Ajjigel| jo anjea Jreq 19SSE JO anjeA Jieq
|eUOIION |euooN sie|noamJed
8L0Z YdIeW Lg
- - (n4+1)
SIUBWINIISU] [eIDUBULY BARALIAQ [B)0 |
A - ) 1e10} gng
(665'8L0°E0L) GLB'0LE'SL " (aunsoosip Buasyo
- 6 910N J8y8J) 19SHo SjUNoWe (SSa
(598'885°G) TLTVTL'L spun jo oN | - saInjng-
(beL'6Lp'26) 89Z'0F8'LS SJUN Jo "oN | 616'0L8'GL 0Z0'80£'991 sjun Jo ‘oN sdemg ajey
188U pue sjuawsaIby BBy pIemIo-
SIANBALIBP @)el 3sau0jul(1l)
- - - (1) 12303 gng
- 8rr'eor (ainsojosip Buasyo
- 6 SION J9ja1) }8S)j0 SJUNOWe :Ssa
= 8rr'cop 000'GLE sjun Aousuno jo "oN sauning Aouang-
sannjeapap Asuanns (1)
Ajijiqen) jo anjea ey MNOLTY #n JOSSE JO anjeA ey el Hul
|euonoN |euonjoN Sip|noiHedq

6102 Yaley g

"SJUNOLWE [euonou Jiay} Yum Jeylebo) s

QEl| IO S}2SSE SB PSPI0DSI SJUSLINIISUI [EIDUEUY SAIBALIBP JO SBN[EA JIEJ 81} SMOUS MOjeq J|qe] ETN

juswiniisul |ejoueuly aAneAlIdg ‘g
(seadn. veipu; :Asus.imng)

6102 YoIBW LE papus Jesk sy 1o
S}UaLIB]E)S [BIOURUI BY) O} SBJON

pajIWIT [eqo| D3




zig'lee'se

(1+114+1)
SJUBWINJIISU| [BIDURBUI BAIJRALIDQ [B1O ]

(1) 12303 gng

(v65'vES)

(465 '¥ES)

000'000°€

spun Aousund Jo "oN

(aunsoposip Buipasyo
- § S]0N Jajeu) 19SH0 SJUNOWE :$587
saaljeauap ypalo(i)

) Ie30) gqng

$99'€69'G1

(52£'694)
6E0'€or'0L

gle
960'vE6'8EL

spun Asuaung Jo “oN
spun Aouslin Jo 'oN

(sinsojpsip Buniesyo

- 6 810N Jojal) 19SH0 SJUNOLE SS87
sainng-

sdemg ajey

1s8.Jajul pue slusWea.by 8ley pIEMIOS-
SaAljeAlIap ajes ysesajul(i)

ZI8'1EE'8e

(1) 12303 gng

(622'S86'96%)

(5£9'730'G5)

(v60'126'L 1Y)

8L6°091'¥82

91

296'09%'v8¢

sjun AousNo Jo "ON

Shun Asuaung Jo 'ON

€€6'22G'L

TLY'1EL'8T
£E6'LTS5L

€l
000°0zL 0k

spun Aousung Jo 'oN
sjun Aousung Jo oON

(aunsojosip Buijasyo

- 6 SJON Jajau) 19SHO SJUNOLI. :$537
sI8LYio-

(ushum) pjos suondo-

paseyoind suondp-

spJsemo) pue Jodg-

saaljeauap Asuauny (1)

Aynige) jo anjea Jjey

junowy

|EUONON

nun

19SSE JO anjen Jje4

Junoly

Hun

jeuonon

(£10Z yo4e LE @°1) £1.0Z 14dy |

sie|noled

(PanuRUOY) JuBWNRSUI [BIOUBUY JANBALIDT '8

(saadnu uelpuy Aouaring)

6LOZ Yo LE papue Jeak syl oo
S]UBW=JE)S [BIOUBULY AU} O} SBI0N

pajyiwry |eqo|o o3




‘262'1170'08'5Y S s3I

el aAneausp ssoib ayl jsuiebe 1asyo usaq sey ey}

pred uibiew yseo jo unowe ay) ‘sjep Buipodas ay) 18 0S|y "9EL 'SR 0 SY S| S19sse aAneALep $s0iB sy} Jsuebe Jasyo usag sey jeyl paai@oal uibiEw YsSeo JO JUNoWe ay) ‘gL0z YoLB LE AUl B SV .

262'L¥0'8

Z64'170'8

sall|Iqel| [eIoUBUI SATIBALBQ

12ays aouejeq ay}
ui pasiubosay

199Ys aouejeq ayj uo
pasiubooal sa e

fenuajod Bumau
JO UOHBIBPISUOD
Jaye sonIger]

pred s[esajefjon

SJasse |elouBuL

193ys souejeq
ui pasiufiosas
Amiqei| 19N

LJ9SHO Junowy

19s54)0 a10}3q
Aligen) ssoin

saplliqel [ejol

sjuawabuene
Bumau oy
128[gns jou s9

199ys asueeq ul pasiubooar jou [enuajod BumaN

1991s aoueleq ay) ul pasiubooas Bumasyo

sienaed

UMaSHO 0} y0alqns Sanijiger| [eraueuly

9eL'Srr'or

9EL'SPP'OF

SI195SE [BIDUBUL, BANEAUBQ

183ys aoueeq ay)
ui pasiubosay

1834s aouejeq aif)
uo pasiuBooas sjassy

lenuajod Bumau
O UOHEISPISUOD
18)Je 5)355Y

panaoal
spesle||os

saniiqer|
{e1oueuly

Joays aouejeq
ui pasiubooal
Jasse JaN

L9syo unowy

19510 21048
jasse ssoI9)

sjasse [elo]

syuswabuene Busu
0} 392lgns jou s)assy

193ys souejeq u) pasiubiooas Jou [enuajod Buigay

19ays asuejeq ay} ui pasiubosas Buasyo

sienoed

~/66S'8L0'E0L SY S| 58

8L0Z UIBW 1E IV

qel; aaneauap ssoub sy jsuiebe jasyo ussq sey jey)
pied uibiew ysea jo junowe ay) ‘s1ep Bupodal 8yl 18 ‘0sly -/L98'VEG'G, 'SY SI Slosse aneauap ssoib ay) isulebe 18sy0 Usaq sey Jey) paaissal uBIBW YSED JO JUNOWE By} '6L0Z Y2JEW LS BUl B Sy ,

= - - h - 665'8L0'E0) 665'8L0'E0L Si@sse [eloueuly aniealag
lenuajod Bumau 193ys aouejeq
193YS aouejeq 8U)| 198YS 9OUR[E( BY} UO| JO UOHBIZPISUOD ui pasiubogas 19S0 a1048q
ul pasjubooay | pasiuBooas sanipger|  Jeye saniqer| pied sjesele|jo)| sjesse |epueulq AupgeijiaN|  J9syo junowy Ainqer) ssoig sienoneg

sjuawabueLe
Bumau 0}
3oalgns jou saniiqen

18ays aoue(eq uj pasjuboosal Jou [enuajod Buiney

139ys aouejeq ay} ul pasiuboosas Bunjasyo

unasyo 0 123lqns sanljiqel] [eueuly

L9E'VER'SL

LOE'VER'SL

S]ASSE [EIDUBLY SAlBALBQ

1@ays asuejeq sy
ul pasiubooay

j99Yys 20ue|eq ay)
uo pasjubooel sjassy

|enuajod Bumeu
JO uUOHEIBPISUCD
Jaye s)assy

paAldas
s|eJa)e]|09

saniqen
[e1sueUl4

j93ys aouefeq
uy pasjuboosas
19858 19N

4135440 JUnowy

195440 a10j3q
1895S€E §5019

S)asSE [BJOL

sjuawabuense Bumsu
0 193[qNns Jou sjassy

j@ays aouejeq ui pasiubosal jou enuatod Buman

199ys asue|eq ay) ui pasiubooas Bumasyo

sie|noiued

610Z Y4Bl LE IV

U13853J0 0} 109IgNS SJasse |ejoueuly
:Bumssyo 6

(ssadn uepuy :Aousins)

6102 YIIBW LE pepus jeak ay) jo4
S}UIWIBIEYS [BIDUBUY BU) O] SIJON

psywig [eqo|s 23




1ey) ped wibiew ysea jo yunowe ay) ‘siep Buodss ay) je ‘osy 'ZLG'086'21 'Sy S| S18sse sAneauap ssoub ay) 1sulebe 1950 use

'£90'6ZZ'CrY Sy SI SeNlige) aAneAusp ssoub au) jsuiebe 19suo usaq sey

q sey jey) paniaoal ubiew yseo Jo Junowe ay) ‘4 10z IMdY L0 ayle sy,

659'928°18F

650'928°L8Y

el| [eIOUBLI BANBALBQ

j98Yys aouejeq ay)
ul pasiubooay

jsays soue|eq ay) uo
pasjuBooau sapljiger

|epuajod Bumpau
JO uoyesapIsSuod
1aye sanljiqer

pied sjesaie|jon

sjasse [eroueul4

1834s aduejeq
ut pasiubooal
Angen jeN

195}40 Junowy

18510 310J8q
Aypger) ssoun

sanlqel [gjo

sjuswisbuenie
Bumau oy
103[gns jou sanijiger

193ys aouejeq ul pasiubooal jou eyuajod Buman

193ys souejeq au ui pasjubooel Bumesyo

siejnoed

CL8'LEE'8T

2Le'lee'se

ZI8'LEE'8E

£€5'225"L

SPE'RS8'6C

S}9SSE [BI0UBLY BAneAlaq

199ys aoueeq ay}
ui pasjubooay

18ays aouejeq ay
uo pasiubooas sjassy

|egusjod Bumpeu
40 uoHeIapISUOD
19YE sjassy

SEFNEEREY]
s|e1ale||09

sanIIqel|
[elaueury4

Jo8ys aouejeq
ut pasiubooal
19SSE JaN

19510 Junowy

1850 aiojaq
jasse ssol9

sjasse [ejo)

sjuswabueste Buimau
0} 193[qns jou s}assy

j@ays aouejeq ui pasiubooal jou [enusjod Buman

19ays aosuejeq ay) ul pasjuboosas BugiesyQ

sse[noned

LH0Z ydieW g3y

(panupuo)) :Bumesyo g

(seadru ueipuj Aousing)

6102 Woiepy LE papua Jeadk eyj oo
SJUSWaje)s [eIoUBUL Ay} O] SAJON

psjwig [eqo|o 03




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

10. Loans

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
(Unsecured, considered good)

At amortised cost
Loan to EC International Limited, holding company,

outside India 2,494,887,357 2,413,065,648 | 2,230,790,739

Total 2,494,887,357 2,413,085,648 | 2,230,790,739

Loan to EC International Limited is unsecured and repayable on demand. It bears an interest rate of 7.5% p.a.
compounded monthly (2018: 7.5% p.a. compounded monthly)

The book value of loans to related parties approximates their fair values due to the short term nature of these
balances




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

11.  Investments

Measured at Fair Value through OCI

(a) Ungquoted, outside India
In units of Funds
- Blue River Capital LLC

(b) Quoted, outside India
Debt Securities

Less: Allowance for impairment

Net Investments

As at
31 March 2019

13,970,043

As at
31 March 2018

14,394,650

2,942,279,384

As at
31 March 2017

14,302,682

1,139,867,145

13,970,043

2,956,674,034

1,154,169,827

13,970,043

2,956,674,034

1,154,169,827




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

12 Other financial assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
Rental deposits
Margin placed with broker

As at As at As at

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
47,024 44,218 -

393,003,168 625,004,255 902,019,937

393,050,192 625,048,473 902,019,937




“A2uaund uoneuasaid 01 A2U21IN0 | BUOHIUN WO UOISIAAND 0] NP FWSLE 20URYJIP SFURHOXA URI2I0) Ul WAWAA0W juasaidal Juaunsnipe jaio) (4)

18225 150'¢ 514 = 6Z0'C = 8EE'SS = - BEE'GS - 1e10L
1822S 150 8z - 620'C = 8££'G6 - - QLSS - UBMYOS
8LOZ UdIRW LE SL0Z U2IBW LE (.} syuaunsnipe 1eok 1eak 2107 ludy | gLoz yosew Lg  (,) siuswisnipe Jeak ayy aeak ayy £10Z 1udy |
je sy je sy 18Y10 ay) buunp sfesodsiq  ayj soj abieyn je sy e sy 1By Bupnp sjesodsig Buunp suciippy 18 sy sjassy jo uondussag
%2018 19N uopeaidag %20|g $5019
809'LE 80°ZZ (g) - 62061 £50'E 269'65 vee'y = = BEE'GE 1B30L
809'L€ ¥80°2E (z) - 62061 150°C 269'65 [ ciad - g 8EE'6H [IBMYOS
SLOZ Y2JBW LE BLOZ YoIBW LE (,} sjuaunsnlpe Jeak aeak 810z Iudy | 6L0Z yasew L  (,) syuawgsnipe Jeak auy Jeak ayy 810z judy |
' SY e sy 10 ay) Buunp sjesodsig  ayj Joy abieys je sy ® sy 1840 Buunp sjesodsig Buunp suoippy jesy s13ssy jo uonduasag
3o0ig 18N uonesidag 320|g SS0145
sjessy a|qibueju) Jayi0 i
“Laua1nd voneasaid 01 L3ULND [LUONUNY WO UOISIAAUND 0] INp FUISUE 2DUDIJLIP AFULIIND UFIDI0) Ul JuwRAou Juasaidar waunsnipe aio ()
990'vLL 989'2S F8F - 202'25 - [4:78144 % = gsL'9ze = g0l
9EZ'80L 518'9€ BEE = LIV'9R = 150°GrL = - LS0's¥L - dode g s2indwon
0£8'69 118'SL 9L - SZLGH 2 L0218 = = 10218 = lawadinb3 2010
8L0Z Yatew Lg 8L0Z U21el 1 (.) siwaunsnipe aeak JLETS 210z (udy | gLoz yew 1 (,) swuaunsnfpe Jeak ayy 1eak ayy 2102 jady |
je sy e sy BYI0 ayy Buunp siesodsig  ay) Joj abieys PR LA BYI0 Buunp siesodsig Buunp suoppy e sy 531955y 0 uondudsag
¥20|9 1@N uonedzidag %20|g SS049
509°18 SELLL £52'T = 921'901 989'Z5 0zl'zve 896'G1L - - 25L'9ze el
689'2Y TZETLL 218°) E 0£6'€L G18'92 LL0'SS1 096'6 = i 150'6¥L dojde g seindwo)
916'8¢ £6L°8F 9.9 & )raray L18'S1L 60L'28 8009 = i 10418 wawadinb3 200
BL0Z Udiel LE 6L0Z Y2IBW LE (,) syusunsnipe seak Jeak 8L0Z judy | 6107 yosew Le  (,) siuaunsnipe Jeak ayy 1eak ayy 810z Iudy |
1B sy e sy Jayi0 ay) Buunp sjesodsig a3 Joy abieyy je sy 'Sy By Buunp sjesodsiq Buunp suonippy 1B Sy sjassy jo uondussag
32019 19N uonealdag 320|g 55015

juawdinb3 pue juei4 ‘Apadord  ¢1
(saadns ueipuj Aoveun))

6102 Y2IEW LE Papus Jesd &u) J04
SJU3WAJE]S [RIDUBUL 81} O} SBJON

psjiwi jeqo|o 23



EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

15 Other non-financial assets
Prepaid expenses

As at As at As at

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
108,737 61,792 210,725
210,725

108,737 61,792




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

16. Borrowing other than debt securities (at amortised cost)

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017

Loans, outside India

(i) Loan from Group Companies 238,294,022 758,268,292 976,771,443
(i) Loan from banks - 223,279,076 680,028,437
(iii) Loan from other parties ) - 2,337,055,456 247,573,037
Total 238,294,022 3,318,602,824 1,904,372,917

Loan taken from Group companies are unsecured and repayable on demand and comprises of the following
- Loan taken from Aster Commodities DMCC bears an interest rate as Nil for the year ended 31 March 2019 (2018: 7.50% p.a.
compounded monthly ).

- Loan taken from Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited bears an interest rate of at quarterly average borrowing
rate, compounded monthly. The interest rate for the year ended 31 March 2018 is 5.24% p.a.

Loans taken from a bank and other parties, repayable on demand and secured against investments in bonds and
debentures and comprise of the following

- The loan from bank is at variable interest rate loan, calculated at 0.70% to 0.85% plus cost of funding to the lender for the
year ended 31 March 2018.

- Loan from other parties are at fixed rate, varying from 2% p.a. to 2.60% p.a. for the year ended 31 March 2018.




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

17 Other financial liabilities

Others
Accrued salaries and benefits

18 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Compensated leave absences

19 Other non-financial liabilities

Others
Withholding taxes, Goods and service tax and other taxes payable

As at
31 March 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
1 April 2017

906,169 313,865 -
906,169 313,865 -
14,259 27,981
14,259 27,981 -
79,962 81,702 -
79,962 81,702 -




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

20 Equity share capital

(a) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
2,500,000 (Previous year: 2,500,000) ordinary shares of USD 1 each, fully paid up

(b} Movement in share capital :

(i) Ordinary shares

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

(c) Details and terms/rights attached to ordinary shares:

The entire ordinary share capital is held by EC International Limited, the holding company, which is in turn a wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
shares. Each holder of ordinary shares is entitled to one vote per share held. Dividend declared by the Company,

As at As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
160,850,745 160,850,745 1,104,840
160,850,745 160,850,745 1,104,840
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017

No of shares Amount No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
2,500,000 160,850,745 25,000 1,104,840 25,000 1,104,840

- - 2,475,000 159,745,905 - -
2,500,000 160,850,745 2,500,000 160,850,745 25,000 1,104,840

shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts

‘The Company has only one class of ordinary
if any will be paid in United States Dellars 'In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of ordinary



EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

21; Interest income
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
On Financial On Financial On;;:z:sclal On Financial
Particular Assets measured Assets Assets
5 Total measured Total

at fair value measured at at fair value measured at

through OCI Amortised Cost through OCI Amortised Cost
Interest on Loans
Loans to holding company - 173,195,750 173,195,750 - 178,762,665 178,762,665
Interest income from investments
Investment in debt securities 63,441,188 - 63,441,188 95,896,264 - 95,896,264
Others
Other interest Income s 7,622,174 7,622,174 - 2,660,464 2,660,464
Total 63,441,188 180,817,924 244,259,112 95,896,264 181,423,129 277,319,393




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

22, Fee and commision income

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Advisory and other fees - 161,118,519
Total - 161,118,519
Note :

Below is the disaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers and its reconciliation to amounts reported
in statement of profit and loss:

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Service transferred at a point in time - 161,118,519

Service transferred over time = -
Total revenue from contract with customers - 161,118,519




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

23

(A)

Net gain on fair value changes

Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or

loss

On trading portfolio

- Investments
(Loss) / profit on trading of securities (net)
Loss on sale of current investments (net)

- Derivatives
Loss profit on equity derivative instruments (net)
Loss on commodity derivative instruments (net)
Loss on trading in currency derivative instruments (net)
(Loss) / profit on interest rate derivative instruments (net)
Profit / (loss) on trading in swaps

- Others
Dividend on stock in trade

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes
Note:

Fair Value Changes

Realised

Unrealised

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes

For the year ended
31 March 2019

(35,602,439)
(226,048,909)

(4,895,347)

(7,905,664)
(11,383,948)
(79,897,505)

50,588,323

1,638,509

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

1,551,249
(42,093,532)

(3,718,123)
(102,506,434)

26,342,212

(3,383,480)

(313,506,980)

(123,808,108)

(286,322,748)
(27,184,232)

(156,211,452)
32,403,344

(313,506,980

(123,808,108)




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
24, Finance cost
On Financial liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Borrowings (Other than debt securities) - 55,075,766
Finance and Bank Charges 688,159 404,206
Other interest expense 32,445,330 52,889,971

Total 33,133,489 108,369,943




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

25 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

26  Other expenses

Accounting charges

Auditors' remuneration (refer note)
Commission and brokerage
Communication

Computer expenses
Computer software

Directors' sitting fees
Insurance

Legal and professional fees
License fees

Membership and subscription
Office expenses

Postage and courier

Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Rent

Travelling and conveyance
Other charges

Note:

Auditor's remuneration:

As auditors

For reimbursement of expenses

For the year ended
31 March 2019

For the year ended
31 March 2018

3,798,783 1,878,701
67,837 32,825

6,812 -
3,873,432 1,911,526
530,596 434,655
2,113,335 1,940,189
37,316,086 8,583,288
54,896 55,087
. 5,648
- 11,160
419,333 386,684
3,028 2,308
63,176,789 21,318,960
233,918 209,454
4,184,374 19,270
6,044,100 6,502,618
35,984 2,022

345 -
- 3,289
561,271 272,337
87,519 49,782
1,234,600 920,874
115,996,174 40,717,625
2,015,491 1,743,625
97,844 196,564
2,113,335 1,940,189




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

27 Income Tax
The components of income tax expense for the years ended are:

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Current tax 5,236,793 9,617,937
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years - -
Deferred tax recognised / reversed - -
Total tax charge 5,236,793 9,617,937
Current tax 5,236,793 9,617,937
Deferred tax - -
Reconciliation of total tax charge

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Accounting profit before tax as per financial statements (225,328,339) 164,208,748
Tax rate (in percentage) 15% 15%
Income tax expense calculated based on this tax rate (33,799,251) 24,631,312
Effect of income not subject to tax:

Long term capital gain on sale of shares - -
Others (includes Foreign tax allowance) 24,773,494 (20,045,335)
Effect of non—-deductible expenses:

Penalties - -
Others 14,262,550 5,031,960
Tax charge for the year recorded in P&L 5,236,793 9,617,937

Mg




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

28.

Earning per share

The following table shows the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS calculations

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2019

For the year ended
31 March 2018

Shareholders earnings (as per statement of profit and loss)

Net Profit available to equity sharehclders for the purpose of calculating basic
Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares of USD 1 each:

= Number of shares at the beginning of the year

= Number of shares issued during the year

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (based on the date of
issue of shares

Number of dilutive potential equity shares
Basic earnings per share (in rupees) {a/b}

Diluted earnings per share (in rupees ) {a/(b+c)}

(230,565,132)

2,500,000

2,500,000

2,500,000

(92.23)
(92.23)

154,590,811

25,000
2,475,000
2,500,000

2,425,411

63.74
63.74

The basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as there are no dilutive potential ordinary shares.




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

29 Segment Information

Primary Segment (Business Sgment):

The Company's business is organised and management reviews the performance based on the business segments as mentioned below:

Segment

Activities covered

Capital Based

Income from treasury operations and income
from investments and dividend income

Agency

Advisory services

Income for each segment has been specifically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilities are either specifically identified with individual

segments or have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis.

Based on such allocations, segment disclosures relating to revenue, results, assets and liabilities have been prepared.

Year ended
Particulars March : March
31, 2019 31, 2018
1 Segment revenue [Total income]
Agency - 161,118,519
Capital Based (72,200,039) 154,144,554
Unallocated -
Total income (72,200,039) 315,263,073
2 Segment results [Profit / (Loss) before tax]
Agency - 157,902,429
Capital Based (225,328,339) 8,246,509
Unallocated - (1,940,189)
Profit / (Loss) before tax (225,328,339) 164,208,748
3 Segment Assets
Agency - 27,057
Capital Based 2,972,667,324 6,026,915,538
Unallocated 4,510,244 6,416

Total assets
4 Segment Liabilities
Agency
Capital Based
Unallocated
Total liabilities
5 Capital Expenditure
{Including Capital Work-In-Progress and Intangible assets under development)
Agency
Capital Based
Unallocated
Total capital employed
6 Depreciation and amortisation
Agency
Capital Based
Unallocated
Total capital employed

7 Significant non-cash expenses other than depreciation and amortisation

Agency

Capital Based
Unallocated

Total capital employed

2,977,177,568

6,026,949,010

- 2,238,996
305,495,444 3,338,753,784
5,552,008 1,287,686
311,047,452 3,342,280,465
- 28,209

- 253,881

- 282,090

- 5,623

125,205 49,708
125,205 55,231

- 2,773

(15,659) 24,952
(15,659) 27,725




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

30. Retirement benefit plan

A)  Defined contribution plan (Provident fund and National Pension Scheme):

Amount of Rs. 35,973/ (Previous year: Rs. 16,990) is recognised as expenses and included in “Employee
benefit expense” - Note 25 in the statement of Profit and loss.




78L119'6/E'C 96¢£'9 98€'G09°6.£Z S¥6°899789'Z seL0Lz 018 L6¥'¥89°T 911°0£1L'999'Z 981'9zZ9'v 0£9°205'199°Z (a-v) 18N
PLv'919°616°L - viv'919'GL6'L SOV'08Z'ZrE'S 820'2Z LEV'86Z THES ISV LV0'LLE LI6'T 187 PPO'LLE (@) senupqel [eyoL
2 = = Z0L°18 = z0.'18 Z96'6. = Z96'6/ IIgEl| [eloUEUl-UOU JBUIO
- 5 2 186°L2 8z0'ze £G6'G (slerad! 126'Z 882'LL SUoISIAOId
6L6TrF'L = BLB'ZPY L 86'50Z' | - $86'50Z"L 800'285'G = 800'255'G (19u) sanyiqey xe) uauny
Sall|igel] [eloUBUL-UON
= = = Go8'clLe = GO8'clLe 691'906 E 691°906 Sanligel| [eloueuly By
L1B'ZLE VOB L = L16'ZLET06'L ¥28'z09'81E'E - veg'e09'gle'e 220'v6T 28T - 220'v62'8ee (senunoas 1gap uey) Jayjo) Buimosiog
8£9'008'69 - 8£9°008'69 60L'8¥0'2T = 60L°81r0'ZZ 2€0'102'99 = ZE0°L0Z'99 sa|qeded spel |
sanljiqe]
leloL syjuow Z| Jayy SYuow Z1 UM lejol SyuowW Z| Jayy SYUOW Z| UIYIM 1ejol Syiuow g} Jeyy Stpuowrzj utuim sienoied
Li-idy-10 8l-IeN-LE 61-1eN-1E =
952'8ZZ'SSE'y 9659 098°12Z'SSE'Y 010'6¥6°920'9 £9.°2€2 LvZ'91L'920'9 89G°'LLL°LLE6'T LSV'62Z9'V LLL'8PSTL6'T (y) syesse [gjo)
gzl'olz = Gz2'0L2 264°19 = 264'19 ££4'801 » L£2'801 S]9SSE [BIOUBUY-UOU JaYI0
a A " 1822S 1822S 4 809°LE 209'LE 2 sjasse a|qibuey)
- - - 990'vLL 990'FLL - G09'L8 G09°'L8 - wswdinbs pue jued ‘Auasdoid
96€'9 96€'9 2 9L'e 9L’ = e 0LG' PP 0LS'y - (18u) s1@ssE XB1 JUBLND
S}9SSE [BIJUBUI-UON
LE6'61L0°Z06 2 L£6'610'206 €L¥'8r0'GZ9 - €L¥'8r0'629 Z61'060'C6E # Z61'050'€6E slasse [eloueUl JaylQ
£28'69LvS1L'L - 1Z8'BOLPSLL 7E0'729'956'2 - PE0'VL9'956'T SrO'0L6'EL - £H0'0L6'CL SjuBLISBAU]
6EL°06L°0E2'2 7 6EL°06L'0E2'2 8r9'GO0'ELY'E = 8P9'GO0°ELY'E 15€'/88'v61'e ™ 1GE°188'PEY'T sueoT
z1g'Lee'ez . zZ18'lLee'se = & = = % - sjuawnusul
|EIOUBUY BARBALIB(Q
0Z8'269'6¢ - 0Z8'869'6€ 00£°'998°LE - 00£°'992'LE 28L'LES 0L - 78.1'1€5'04 sjusjeainbe yseo pue ysed
sjessy
1eloL Syjuow Z| Jayy SUyuoW Z | UIYIM lelog Syjuow z| Jayy Syuow Z| Uiyupm |e10L syjuow z| Jayy SYUOLW Z | UMM

L1-1dy-1.0

8l-1eN-LE

6L-JEN-L€

sienoiped

"sjonpoud ayj Jo senunjew

|enjoeuo [enjoe auy) Jo ssajpiebal ‘syiuow z| uiyim predas aq Jo/pue SINjeL O) PaLISSE|D Uaaq SABY SOAIBALID(] "PRIIES JO palanodal aq ) pajdadxa ale Asu) usym o) Buipioode pasAeue saljijigel| PUe SISSSE JO SISA|BUB Ug SMOUS MOJ3q 2|qe) au |

sanligel] pue syasse jo sisfjeue Qjunel  °Lg

(seadns ueipuy Aausuny)

6L0Z Y21BW LE papus teak 8y} 104
SJUSWIAJE)S |BIDUBUY 3Y) 0} SBION

pajiwi j[eqo|o 23




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

32. Change in liabilities arising from financing activities

Cash Changes in Exchange
Particulars 1-Apr-18 flows fair values differences Others* 31-Mar-19
Borrowings other than debt securities 3,318,602,824 (3,080,308,802) - 238,294,022
Total liabilities from financing
activities 3,318,602,824 {3,080,308,802) - 238,294,022
Cash Changes in Exchange
Particulars 1-Apr-17 flows fair values differences Others* 31-Mar-18
Borrowings other than debt securities 1,904,372,917 1,359,154,141 55,075,766 3,318,602,824
Total liabilities from financing
activities 1,904,372,917 1,359,154,141 55,075,766 3,318,602,824

* Includes interest on borrowings charged for the year




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

33.  Contingent liabilities, commitments and leasing arrangements
33.1.  Contingent liabilities
The Company has no contingent liabilities (2018: Nil) as at the balance sheet date,
33.2.  Capital commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for — Rs. Nil
(net of advances) (2018: Nil)

33.3.  Legal Claim

There are no legal claims outstanding against the Company as at 31 March 2019 (2018: Nil). Also, the
company has Rs. Nil (2018: Rs. Nil) contingent liabilities as at the balance sheet date.

33.4.  Operating leases

The company has taken premises on operating lease. Gross rental expenses for the year ended 31 March 19
aggregated to Rs. 561,271/- (2018: Rs. 272,337/-) which has been included under the head other expenses —
Rent —in note 26 of the statement of profit and loss.

There are no future minimum lease payments due on account of non-cancellable operating lease.

34.  Related party disclosures

Disclosure as required by Ind AS 24— “Related Party Disclosure”:

(A) Enterprises which exercise significant influence

EC International Limited Holding company (w.e.f. 12 April 2017)
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited Holding company (till 11 April 2017)
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited Ultimate holding company

(B) Names of fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Aster Commodities DMCC
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited
Edelcap Securities Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited**

** Edel Commodities Limited was merged into EFSL Comtrade Limited vide Order of National Company Law
Tribunal at Hyderabad..Further with effect from the Appointed Date i.e. 01 August 2018, EFSL Comtrade
Limited and Edelweiss Business Services Limited have been merged into Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services
Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Commodities Services Ltd). Hence all related party transactions transacted during
the year and the outstanding balances thereof, as at the end of the year relating to the Merged are considered
to be transacted with Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited and disclosed accordingly




EC

Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

34.  Related party disclosures (Continued)
C) Transactions and balances with Related Parties:
Sr. . For the year ended For the year ended
No. Nature of transaction Related party name 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(1) |Capital account transactions during the year
Issue of ordinary shares EC International Limited - 158,745,905
(Il) |Current account transactions during the year
Shert term loans taken from (Refer note below) Aster Commadities DMCC 101,062,612 354,545,966
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited - 332,537,277
Short term loans repaid to (Refer note below) Aster Commodities DMCC 674,986,849 254,809,206
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited - 332,537,277
Short term loans given to (Refer note below) EC International Limited 18,106,400 346,241,243
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited - 1,662,768
Repayment of short term loans by (Refer note below) EC International Limited 183,782,755 281,729,764
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited - 1,662,743
Interest paid on loans taken from Aster Commodities DMCC - 53,371,998
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited - 1,703,768
Interest received on loans given to EC International Limited 173,195,750 178,753,148
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited - 9,517
Financial charges paid to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 10,024,923
Reimbursement paid to Edelcap Securities Limited - 11,160
Professional fees paid to Aster Commodities DMCC - 12,283,096
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited 29,730,404 2,033,573
Edelweiss Rural & Corpoerate Services Limited 29,823,404 9,709,519
(Ill} |Balances with related parties
Short term borrowings from Aster Commodities DMCC 238,294,022 740,389,729
Trade payables to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 10,117,740
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited 29,425,839 2,062 402
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 31,988,614 6,006,044
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings from Aster Commodities DMCC - 17,878,561
Accrued interest on loans given to EC International Limited 232,164,589 131,170,851
Short-term loans and advances given to EC International Limited 2,262,722,768 2,281,894,797
Note:

ii) Loan given/taken to/from related parties are disclosed based on the maximum incremental amount given/taken during the reporting period.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

35.

Capital management :

The Company’s primary objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern.

The Company defines “capital employed” to include all components of shareholders’ equity and borrowings.
The amount of capital employed at 31 March 2019 by the Company was Rs. 2,904,424,138 (2018: Rs.
6,003,271,369).

The Company’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed having due regard to the capital
management practices of the Company. Adjustments are made to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions affecting the Company, to the extent these do not conflict with the directors’ fiduciary
duties towards the Company or the requirements of local regulation. The results of the directors’ review of
the Company’s capital structure are used as a basis for the determination of the level of dividends, if any,
that are to be declared.

The Company was not subject to externally imposed capital requirements du ring the year ended 31 March
2018 (2017: Nil).




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

36. Fair value measurement

36.1. Assets and liabilities by fair value hierarchy

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

Particulars

31 March 2019

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis

Derivative financial instruments (assets):
Exchange-traded derivatives
OTC derivatives

463,448

75,370,919

463,448
75,370,919

Total derivative financial instruments
(assets) (A)

463,448

75,370,919

75,834,367

Investments
Investment in units of Fund

13,970,043

13,970,043

Total investments measured at fair value (B)

13,970,043

13,970,043

Total financial assets measured at fair value
on a recurring basis (A+B)

463,448

75,370,919

13,970,043

89,804,410

Particulars

31 March 2019

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis -

Derivative financial instruments (Liabilities):
Exchange-traded derivatives
OTC derivatives

(5,538,892)

(97,479,734)

(5,538,892)
(97,479,734)

Total derivative financial instruments
(liabilities) (A)

{5,538,892)

(97,479,734)

(103,018,626)

Financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss -

Total financial liabilities designated at FVTPL
(B)

Total financial liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis (A+B)

(5,538,892)

(97,479,734)

(103,018,626)

Particulars

31 March 2018

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis
Derivative financial instruments (assets):
Exchange-traded derivatives
OTC derivatives

69,922

40,375,214

69,922
40,375,214

Total derivative financial instruments
(assets) (A)

69,922

40,375,214

40,445,136

Investments
Debentures and bonds
Investment in units of Fund

2,942,279,384

14,394,650

2,942,279,384
14,394,650

Total investments measured at fair value (B)

2,942,279,384

14,394,650

2,956,674,034

Total financial assets measured at fair value
on a recurring basis (A+B)

2,942,349,306

40,375,214

14,394,650

2,997,119,170

Particulars

31 March 2018

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis -
Derivative financial instruments (Liabilities):
Exchange-traded derivatives
OTC derivatives

(914,975)

{7,126.817)

(914,975)
(7,126,817)

Total derivative financial instruments
(liabilities) (A)

(914,975)

(7,126,817)

(8,041,792)

Financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss -

Total financial liabilities designated at FVTPL
(B)

Total financial liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis (A+B)

(914,975)

(7,126,817)

(8,041,792)
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
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36. Fair value measurement (continued)

36.1.  Assets and liabilities by fair value hierarchy (continued)

Particulars

1 April 2017

Level 1

Level 2 Level 3

Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis
Derivative financial instruments (assets):

QOTC derivatives

29,859,342 -

29,859,342

Total derivative financial instruments
(assets) (A)

29,859,342 =

29,859,342

Investments
Debentures and bonds
Investment in units of Fund

1,139,867,145

5 14,302,682

1,139,867,145
14,302,682

Total investments measured at fair value (B)

1,139,867,145

- 14,302,682

1,154,169,827

Total financial assets measured at fair value

on a recurring basis (A+B)

1,139,867,145

29,859,342 14,302,682

1,184,029,169

Particulars

1 April 2017

Level 1

Level 2 Level 3

Total

|Liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis -
Derivative financial instruments (Liabilities):
Exchange-traded derivatives
OTC derivatives

(769.375)

(481,057,284) :

(769,375)
(481,057,284)

Total derivative financial instruments
(liabilities) (A)

(769,375)

(481,057,284) .

(481,826,659)

IFinancial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss -

Total financial Tiabilities designated at FVTPL
(B)

Total financial liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis (A+B)

(769,375)

(481,057,284) -

(481,826,659)

Financail Assets / Financial Liabilities

Fair Value hierarchy

Valuation technique and key inputs

Equity - futures & options Level 1
Index - futures & options Level 1
Currency Futures & options Level 1 - ;
- - [ - Quoted prices in an active Market
Interest rate futures Level 1
Government debt securities & treasury bills Level 1
Equity shares Level |
Currency forward & spot Level 2
Interest rate swaps Level 2 L
uotes price from broker
Total return swaps Level 2 QIS ptice
Credit default swaps Level 2




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

36.2. Transfer between Level 1 and Level 2
There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 in 2019 or 2018

36.3. Financial instruments not measured at fair value

No disclosure has been provided since the carrying value of the financial assets and |
values due to the short term nature of these balances.

36.4. Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

iabilities not measured at fair value approximates their fair

The following tables show a reconciliation of the opening and closing amounts of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities which are recorded at fair

value.

Financial assets

Parti |
diReula Investments in Units Tow
of Fund
At 1 April 2018 14,394,650 14,394,650
Gains / (losses) for the period (2018-19) recognised in other comprehensive income (424,607) (424,607)
At 31 March 2019 13,970,043 13,970,043
Unrealised gains / (losses) related to balances held at the end of the period (424,607) (424,607)
Financial assets
Particulars Total
Investments in Units
of Fund
At 1 April 2017 14,302,682 14,302,682
Gains / (losses) for the period (2017-18) recognised in other comprehensive income 91,968 91,968
At 31 March 2018 14,394,650 14,394,650
Unrealised gains / (losses) related to balances held at the end of the period 91,968 91,968




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019

(Currency: Indian rupees)

36.4.1.

Analysis of risk concentration

The following table shows the risk concentration by industry for the components of the balance sheet,

Industry analysis - Risk concentration for 31 March 2019

Particulars Financial services |Consumers Oil, gas & energy  |Services Total

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalent

and other bank balances 70,531,782 - - - 70,531,782

Investments 13,970,043 - - - 13,970,043

Other financial assets 393,050,192 - - - 393,050,192

Loans 2,494,887,357 - - - 2,494,887,357
2,972,439,374 - - - 2,972,439,374

Other Commitments - - & - -

Total 2,972,439,374 - - 2,972,439,374

Industry analysis - Risk concentration for 31 March 2018

Particulars Financial services |Consumers Oil, gas & energy |Services Total

Financial assets s

Cash and cash equivalent

and other bank balances 31,866,300 - - - 31,866,300

Investments 2,134,834,221 211,264,138 348,224,889 262,350,777 2,956,674,025

Other financial assets 625,048,473 - - - 625,048,473

Loans 2,413,065,648 - - - 2,413,065,648
5,204,814,642 211,264,138 348,224,889 262,350,777 6,026,654,446

Other Commitments - - = = -

Total 5,204,814,642 211,264,138 348,224,889 262,350,777 6,026,654,446

Industry analysis - Risk concentration for 01 April 2017 (i.e. 31-Mar-2017)

Particulars Financial services |Consumers Qil, gas & energy  |Services Total

Financial assets -

Cash and cash equivalent

and other bank balances 39,698,820 - - - 39,698,820

Derivative financial

instruments 28,331,812 - - - 28,331,812

Investments 1,085,794,226 68,375,601 - - 1,154,169,827

Other financial assets 902,019,937 - - - 902,019,937

Loans 2,230,790,739 - - - 2,230,790,739
4,286,635,534 68,375,601 - - 4,355,011,135

Other Commitments - 4 n " -

Total 4,286,635,534 68,375,601 - - 4,355,011,135
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EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019

(Currency: Indian rupees)

36.5. Financial assets available to support future funding

Following table sets out availability of company financial assets to support funding

Available as Total carrying
31 March 2019 Pledge as collateral others 1 collateral others 2 amount
Cash and cash equivalent including
bank balance - - - 70,531,782 70,531,782
Loans - - - 2,494,887,357 2,494,887,357
Investments - - 13,970,043 - 13,970,043
Other financial assets 393,003,168 - - 47,024 393,050,192
Property, Plant and Equipment - - - 81,605 81,605
Total assets 393,003,168.0 - 13,970,043 2,565,547,768 2,972,520,&]
Available as Total carrying
31 March 2018 Pledge as collateral others 1 collateral others 2 amount
Cash and cash equivalent including
bank balance - - - 31,866,300 31,866,300
Loans - - - 2,413,065,648 2,413,065,648
Investments 2,942,279,384 - 14,394,650 - 2,956,674,034
Other financial assets 625,004,255 - - 44,218 625,048,473
Property, Plant and Equipment - - - 174,066 174,066
Total assets 3,567,283,639 - 14,394,650 2,445,150,232 6,026,828,521




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

36.5. Financial assets available to support future funding (Continued)

Available as Total carrying
1 April 2017 Pledge as collateral others 1 collateral others 2 amount

Cash and cash equivalent including

bank balance - - - 39,698,820 39,698,820
Derivative financial instruments - - 28,331,812 - 28,331,812
Loans - - - 2,230,790,739 2,230,790,739
Investments 1,139,867,145 - 14,302,682 - 1,154,169,827
Other financial assets 902,019,937 - - - 902,019,937
Total assets 2,041,887,082 - 42,634,494 2,270,489,559 4,355,011,135

1. Represents assets which are not pledged and company believes it is restricted from using to secure funding for legal or other

reason

2. Represents assets which are not restricted for use as collateral, but that the company would not consider readily avail

secure funding in the normal course of business

able to
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EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

37.

E

37.2.

First-time adoption — mandatory exceptions, optional exemptions

Overall principle

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of 1 April 2017 (the transition date) by
recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or
liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required
under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this principle
is subject to the certain exception and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as detailed
below.

Exemption applied

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities
prospectively for transactions occurring on or after 1 April 2017 (the transition date).

Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted
by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or
offort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially recognised in order to
compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not undertaken an exhaustive
search for information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind ASs, whether there have been
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101.

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, investment property, and intangible assets

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and equipment, investment
property, and intangible assets recognised as of 1 April 2017 (transition date) measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

The Company has applied Appendix C of Ind AS 17 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease to
determine whether an arrangement existing at the transition date contains a lease on the basis of facts and
circumstances existing at that date.

Cumulative translation differences on foreign operations

The Company has elected the option to reset the cumulative translation differences on foreign operations
that exist as of the transition date to zero.




EC Global Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency: Indian rupees)

37. First-time adoption — mandatory exceptions, optional exemptions (Continued)

37.3. Reconciliation of Profit for the year ended 31 March 2018 is as under:

Particulars Year Ended
31 March 2018

Net profit after tax as reported under Indian GAAP 137,468,807
Ind AS adjustments increasing / (decreasing) net profit as reported under Indian GAAP:
Fair valuation of assets and liabilities 22,206,387
Others (5,084,383)
Net profit as per Ind AS 154,590,811
Other Comprehensive Income after tax as per Ind AS (9,278,955)
Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS 145,310,856
37.4 Reconciliation of equity as at 31 March 2018 and 1 April 2017 is as under:

g As at As at
P 31 March 2018 1 April 2017

Shareholder's Equity as reported under Indian GAAP

2,698,674,953

2,401,460,241

Ind AS adjusiments increasing / (decreasing) networth as
reported under Indian GAAP:

Fair valuation for assets and liabilities

(14,006,408)

(21,848,459)

Shareholder's Equity as per Ind AS

2,684,668,545

2,379,611,782

Notes:-
1. FVOCI financial assets

Under Indian GAAP, the Company accounted for long term investments in debt securities as investment measured at cost less provision for other than temporary

diminution in the value of investments. Under Ind AS, these investments fulfil FVOCI criteria, so these are to be measured at fair value. At the date of transition to
Ind AS, difference between the instruments fair value and previous GAAP carrying value has been recognised as a separate component of equity, in the FVOCI

reserve, net of related deferred taxes as applicable.

2. Other comprehensive income

Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income (OCI) separately. Hence, it has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to profit or

profit or loss as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

As per our report of even date attached.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 119850W
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

o

Kaneyalall Hawabhay  Vinod Kumar Soni
Director Director

R. P. Soni
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

Mumbai
8 May 2019 8 May 2019




